December 13, 2013

Derek Fildebrandt
Unit 407

6223 — 31 Avenue NW
Calgary Alberta

T3B 3X2

Dear Mr. Fildebrandt:

RE: Freedom of Informe
2013-G-0317

Your request for access

3RD FLOOR CITY HALL

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 1 SIR WINSTON CHURCHILL

1 SQUARE
EDMONTON, ALBERTA T5J 2R7
(780) 496-8178 FAX (780) 496-8175

Reference: 2013-G-0317

ation and Protection of Privacy Act

to.information under the Freedom of Information and Protection of

Privacy Act (the Act) was received by The City of Edmonton on November 19, 2013.

We are pleased to provide access to sick hours by department and costs.

A copy of the record is attached.

If you have any questions, please write to me or call me at 780-496-3641.

Under section 65(1) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (the Act), you
may ask the Information and Privacy Commissioner to review this matter. To request a review,
you must complete and deliver a Request for Review form within 60 days from the date of this
notice to the Commissi¢ner at 410, 9925 — 109 Street, Edmonton, Alberta, T5K 2J8. The form is
available under the Resources tab on the Commissioner’s website www.oipc.ab.ca or you can
call 1-888-878-4044 to request a copy of the form.

Sincerely,

Delores Stefaniszyn
FOIP Analyst

€dmonton




City of Edmonton, Sick Hours per Employee

by Department

2012 (Jan-Dec) 2013 YTD (Jan-Oct)
Department / Branch Sick Hours per Sick Hours per
Employee Employee
Community Services 76.7 59.8
Corporate Services 66.1 54.5
Financial Services and Utilities 52.6 44.4
Sustainable Development 52.0 38.6
Transportation Services 75.6 61.8
Office of the City Manager 28.5 20.6
City Total 69.0 55.7
City of Edmonton, Costs of Sick Leave Claims
2012 $22,550,428
2013 Q3 (Jan - Sept) $15,850,060




